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Email Message 

From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 
Subject: 

r-~--~=-?=".’:’"’ ..... [EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND L;oae ~ .. ...................... , 
’-t-L~r~l~:-~d I P I E N TS/C N =i._._._C._o._d._.e_._A._._.j 
Woodward Claire- PA to Chief Nurse [SMTP:claire.woodward@porthosp.nhs.uk] 

09/02/2010 at 10:05 
09/02/2010 at 10:01 
RE: NMC reference 

Good morning, Claire 

I acknowledge, with thanks, this additional reference. 

Kind regards 

From: Woodward Claire - PA to Chief Nurse [mailto:claire4 
Sent: 05 February 2010 15:40 
To: [ ...........................................Code A 
Subject: FW: NMC reference 

Dear ~.~9~9.~.j 
Please find second reference attached for one of the members of staff involved in the 
matter referred to the NMC (12053). 
Kind regards. 

Claire Woodward 
Personal Assistant to Julie Dawes, Chief Nurse 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 
Trust Headquarters 
Room F307, F Level 
Queen Alexandra Hospital 
Cosham 
PO6 3LY 
Tel: i ........................................ ] ................ £~ ............... ~ .................. 
Work mobile: [ ........... ~9~9.A ........... J 
Fax: 02392 286073 
Email: Claire.! ............................. ~9~.~ ............................ 

From: Gould Gill - Divisional Senior Nurse - Medicine for Older People 
Sent: 05 February 2010 15:27 
To: Woodward Claire - PA to Chief Nurse 
Subject: NMC reference 

Dear Claire 

Here is the second reference from DMOP, for Elizabeth Bell. 

Gill 
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Gill Gould 

Divisional Senior Nurse, Medicine for Older People 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Room FII9 

Queen Alexandra Hospital 

Tel 02392 286000 ext 1269 

Mobile 07515190709 
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